Questions and Answers

We are interested in bidding on the above referenced project. Can we get a copy of the bid
results from the previous contract solicitation?

ANSWER:

2012 2013 2014 Total Bid
Syracuse Haulers $68,000 $68,000 $68,000 $204,000
Mark Pigula $50,900 $60,900 $61,900 $173,700
Greg Herlihy $100,000 $100,000 $101,000 $301,000

Questioon #1.. from environment compost group /wjd... for IFB 0120...Why will the five year contract
ifb0120 by agriculture and markets, be dramatically changed from the 2011/122 ,IFB? changes as

observed , are changes of restriction by new regulations, imposed..?. restrictions of permits, hauling
DOT/ disposal DEC/ land applications DOH/ equal new $costs?$20k?/..

ANSWER: IFB0120 sets forth the requirements and needs of the Department for this
procurement for the next five years.

question#2.. please.. a two part question...

With $50 million designated.. state fair...Why then ? Does Ag and Markets ,counsel and senior staff
fundamentally deny Onondaga environmentalist/ contractors, an opportunity , by contract financial
restrictions? to perform Regional materials management of ag waste at the fairgrounds? ,

ANSWER: As stated in the IFB, the contract requires quick and efficient removal of
bedding and manure from the Fairgrounds. Therefore, all bedding and manure shall be
removed from the Fairgrounds and no handling/processing of the bedding and manure will
be permitted on the Fairgrounds.

Secondly ; with a hundred of acres of space, why was on-site processing such as consolodation of
bulk handling compaction/ denied? and written as , restricted by administration?

ANSWER: As stated in the IFB, the contract requires quick and efficient removal of
bedding and manure from the Fairgrounds. Therefore, all bedding and manure shall be
removed from the Fairgrounds and no handling/processing of the bedding and manure will
be permitted on the Fairgrounds.

As clearly written in the contract ; the provision of extreme ; six 100 yard -18 wheel trucks on the 6th
day of the contract (ownership of trucking) and bulk handling by skid tractors, is an exmple of an
impossibility by composter bidding.......

ANSWER: NJ/A - Above is a statement; no question asked.

Please note that the questions above are taken directly as written from the emails received by the
department.



